Penn Township Workshop Meeting May 20, 2020

An executive session was called at 5:45 pm to further discuss personnel issues. Board reconvened at 6:00 pm with no decisions made in executive session.

Chairman Jon Payne called the 5.20.2020 Workshop Meeting to order at 6:00 pm, followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present included: Supervisors: Jon Payne, Ross Smoker and William Moyer, Township Manager Julie Hartley and Secretary/Treasurer Diane Reynolds

Public Present: None

On motion by William Moyer, second by Ross Smoker and board acclamation, to approve the May 6, 2020 supervisor's meeting minutes.

Persons Present to be Heard: None

New Business:

<u>DH&L Octoberfest approval, Oct 10th at Selinsgrove Speedway</u>- On Motion by Jon Payne, second by Ross Smoker and board acclamation to approve Octoberfest with guidelines, all vendors apply for a Transient Merchant Permit.

ESCRA letter to Ken Potter, 5.8.2020, Jim Bathgate Letter to Ken Potter, 5.13.2020- Was Reviewed

<u>Refund/Credit for Horseshoe League</u>- On Motion by Jon Payne, second by Ross Smoker and board acclamation to Refund League Fees of \$650 due to East Snyder Park being closed.

<u>Compost Schedule</u>- On Motion by Jon Payne, second by Ross Smoker and board of acclamation to approve William Moyer voted no. The New Hours will be Monday, Wednesday, Saturday, 2 P.M. to 7P.M.

Township Engineer to review Bright Farms and Selinsgrove Center Final Plans- On Motion by William Moyer, second by Ross Smoker and board acclamation to approve Robert Bickhart to review final plans.

<u>60 Days extension request for David Bowersox subdivision</u>- On Motion by Ross Smoker, second by William Moyer and board acclamation to accept the 60- day extension.

<u>Playground mulch, \$2,150, ESRRA will pay \$1600</u>- On Motion by William Moyer, second by Ross Smoker and board acclamation to approve buying Mulch for the East Snyder Park.

<u>Public Access to Township Office</u>- On Motion by Ross Smoker, second by Jon Payne and board acclamation to reopen the Township office to public as of May 21,2020.

Meeting with CSVT at Township Building, 3 p.m. on Tuesday, May 26- Facts Findings

Extension letter for filing of Marvin Weaver Subdivision Plans- On Motion by Ross Smoker, second by Jon Payne and board acclamation to sign the Extension letter.

<u>Spraying of weeds for East Snyder Park, quote \$75 per hour-</u> On Motion by William Moyer, second by Ross Smoker and board acclamation to hire J.C. Landscaping to spray weeds at the East Snyder Park.

Penn Township Workshop Meeting May 20, 2020

<u>No New applicants for Part-Time Road Crew</u>- After discussion, the supervisors would like to open the position up to more interviews.

Old Business- NONE

<u>FYI</u>

PTMA Minutes 3.5.20 PTMA Agenda 4.1.20-5.7.20 Spring/Summer Newsletter

Public Comment: None

Approval of Accounts Payable

On motion by Jon Payne, second by Ross Smoker and board acclamation to pay the bills.

On Motion by Ross Smoker, second by William Moyer and board acclamation the May 20, 2020 Supervisor's Workshop Meeting was adjourned at 6:45 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Diana Reynolds Secretary/Treasurer